

# RODERICK DC AUSTRIA CURRICULUM VITAE



## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name **RODERICK DC. AUSTRIA**  
Address **373 CATINDIG ST. POBLACION, GUIGUINTO, BULACAN**  
Website **<http://www.erickaustria.com> / <http://www.erickaustria.com/Graphics>**  
E-mail **[info@erickaustria.com](mailto:info@erickaustria.com) / [erickaustria@gmail.com](mailto:erickaustria@gmail.com)**  
Mobile Number **09959476795 / 09222707429**

## OBJECTIVE

A position with a reputable company, that offers the opportunity to showcase my passion in art, is an ideal fit. My Animation / Graphic design knowledge and experience have helped me to be a well rounded candidate for many positions available in the creative media industry.

## QUALIFICATION

Result-driven professional with substantial experience in the field of Graphics Design and Animation In-depth understanding of emerging technologies and their commercial applications.  
Proficient user of Autodesk 3D STUDIO MAX, MAXON Cinema 4D, Adobe After effects, Adobe Premiere, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator,, Adobe InDesign , Adobe Flash and Powerpoint for presentation design

Experienced Front end Developer – HTML,CSS

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Dates (m-d-y) **AT PRESENT**  
**I'M A FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR / MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST**  
*Here is the link to my Online Portfolio work samples*  
<http://www.erickaustria.com>

Dates (m-d-y) **02-15-2011 - 11-30-2013**  
Name of Employer **AL FAISALIAH HOTEL, A ROSEWOOD HOTEL**  
Address **RIYADH, KSA**  
Type of Business or sector **LUXURY HOTEL / HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY**  
Occupation or position held **GRAPHIC DESIGNER / MULTIMEDIA ARTIST**  
Main activities and responsibilities **Create Graphic designs for print, web, video, presentation, photography, interactive media and other marketing graphics requirements.**

Dates (m-d-y) **2009 to Present (Freelance per project employee)**  
Name of Employer **GMA NETWORK INCORPORATED**  
Address **QUEZON CITY**  
Type of Business or sector **MEDIA / NEWS and PUBLIC AFFAIRS**  
Occupation or position held **Freelance 2D/3D MULTIMEDIA ARTIST**  
Main activities and responsibilities **Create 3D graphic design and animation for broadcast, news animation 3D re enactment, motion graphics title, OBB, compositing and visual effects**

Dates (m-d-y)	<b>06-12-2010 to 02-05-2011</b>
Name of Employer	GREEN JAKOBSEN PHILIPPINES
Address	Chatham House Valero Makati City, Philippines
Type of Business or sector	E-LEARNING FOR MARITIME SECTOR
Occupation or position held	<b>MULTIMEDIA ARTIST</b>
Main activities and responsibilities	Create graphic design for web, interactive CD, 3D visualization design from sketch and cad concepts. Character modeling and animation for E-Learning and develop interactive media contents. Design User Interface Graphics for Web and Interactive DVD Create Flash Design and animation / implement action scripting
Dates (m-d-y)	<b>02-18-2010 – 04-25-2010</b>
Name of Employer	THE DIPLOMATIC CLUB –QATAR
Address	West Bay Doha Qatar
Type of Business or sector	Hotel and Hospitality
Occupation or position held	<b>Freelance GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PHOTOGRAPHER</b>
Main activities and responsibilities	Create Graphic designs (Flyers, Menus, Posters and other print graphics requirements for Hotel's Restaurants, Beauty Center and Recreation as well as design web for company websites. Shoot Photograph of Food plate set up for Menus and promotions Photograph Hotel's Rooms, Members lounge, Banquette set up for promotion and Marketing Shoot Events, Functions for Newspaper articles and also for Marketing and promotions
Dates (m-d-y)	<b>01-23-2009 to 06-09-2010</b>
Name of Employer	MAMEMO PRODUCTIONS DUBAI UAE
Address	DUBAI, UAE
Type of Business or sector	ENTERTAINMENT MEDIA/ EVENTS
Occupation or position held	<b>WEB DESIGNER / ANIMATOR / 3D ARTIST</b>
Main activities and responsibilities	Create graphic design for web, interactive CD., 3D visualization design from sketch and cad concepts. Create 3D graphics Visualizations of Events Set up./Lighting Designs Design User Interface Graphics for Web and Interactive DVD Create Flash Design and animation / implement action scripting
Dates (m-d-y)	<b>02-05-2008 to 11-25-2008</b>
Name of Employer	PIXELBASEMEDIA COMPANY
Address	Quezon City
Type of Business or sector	Entertainment Media / Advertising
Occupation or position held	<b>SENIOR MULTIMEDIA ARTIST</b>
Main activities and responsibilities	As senior multimedia artist I provide all the Computer Generated Design and animation Images, elements that is required in a project for WEB, AVP VIDEO, ANIMATION. These DESIGN elements may range from simple text, mock up design for client requirements, design implementation, client side scripting, and even up to full character animation. The senior multimedia artist is expected to be knowledgeable in the entire pipeline of the design process and production; from design concept, mock-up, and implementation.

Dates (m-d-y)	<b>12-06-2006 to 10-07-2007</b>
Name of Employer	CMB SHOOT DIGITAL INC.
Address	Quezon City
Type of Business or sector	Media Entertainment
Occupation or position held	<b>SENIOR 3D ARTIST</b>
Main activities and responsibilities	As a senior 3D Artist I provide all the Computer Generated Images (CGI) elements that is required in a shot. These CGI elements may range from simple text, object models, virtual sets, body double and even up to full character animation. The senior 3D Artist is expected to be knowledgeable in the entire pipeline of the 3D production; from modeling, texturing, lighting, rigging, dynamics, animation, etc. My main responsibility is to oversee the entire CGI requirement of the particular sequence assign Application of the appropriate modeling, texture & lighting to attain desired effect on the object set-up. Conduct research and development studies through reading reference materials, internet, video films, previous projects, competitor's works, etc.

Dates (m-d-y)	<b>03-23-2005 to 04-12-2006</b>
Name of Employer	JESUIT COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Address	Sonolux Bldg. Ateneo de Manila University
Type of Business or sector	University/ Media/ Learning Institution
Occupation or position held	<b>ANIMATION INSTRUCTOR</b>
Main activities and responsibilities	Conduct Workshop Training, demonstrate and teach the principles of animation from traditional to digital animation.

Dates (m-d-y)	<b>03-15-1996 to 02-15-2005</b>
Name of Employer	PHILIPPINE ANIMATION STUDIO INC.
Address	Pasong Tamo Makati. Philippines
Type of Business or sector	Entertainment / Animation
Occupation or position held	<b>ANIMATOR</b>
Main activities and responsibilities	Cel animation lay-out artist. storyboard artist for various cartoon animated series Perform hand drawn character animation for cartoon series.

**EDUCATION** FINE ARTS Major in ADVERTISING

Dates (m-d-y)	06-12-1991 to 03-25-1995
Name of University/ Institute	FAR EASTERN UNIVERSITY <b>Institute of Fine Arts</b>
Degree	Fine Arts Major in Advertising

**TRAINING/ SEMINARS**

Date	2007
Name of organization providing training	Korea Philippines IT Training
Title of qualification awarded	<b>Autodesk AutoCad 2007</b>
Date	1998
Name of organization providing training	Microcadd Technologies Co.
Title of qualification awarded	<b>3D STUDIO MAX</b>
Date	2003
Name of organization providing training	Top Draw Animation
Title of qualification awarded	<b>FLASH ANIMATION</b> (Company Training)
Date	2003
Name of organization providing training	Philippine Animation Studio Inc.
Title of qualification awarded	<b>TRADITIONAL ANIMATION</b> (Company Training)

**PERSONAL SKILLS AND  
COMPETENCIES**

- *Ability to grasp new ideas and integrate them into desired result.*

Mother Tongue  
Other Languages

Filipino  
English

**SOCIAL SKILLS AND  
COMPETENCIES**

- Strong referential values of fairness, equity and dignity
- Responsibility, Self-respect and self-reliance

**ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS AND  
COMPETENCIES**

- Good abilities for synthetic and global views over concrete situations
- Extremely organized person
- Ability to live and/or serve in hardship locations

**TECHNICAL SKILLS AND  
COMPETENCIES**

- Good abilities for synthetic and global views over concrete situations

**ARTISTIC SKILLS AND  
COMPETENCIES**

- Problem-solving attitude

**OTHER SKILLS AND  
COMPETENCIES**

- Ability to establish and maintain good working relations with people of different national and cultural backgrounds
- Result-driven professional with substantial experience in the field of Animation In-depth understanding of emerging technologies and their commercial applications.

**CHARACTER REFERENCES**

- GRACE DIMARANAN  
President  
ANIMATION COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES  
Tel No. 8711590 / 817-2727 Local 108
- ERNESTINE TAMANA  
Production Head  
JESUIT COMMUNICATIONS  
Tel Nos. 426-59-71 to 72 local 125
- MARIE JOY ESPENILLA  
HR Manager  
GREEN JAKOBSEN PHILIPPINES  
Tel Nos. +63 2 889-9597